Meabhann Crowe

From: Hugh Wogan (Housing) <Hugh.Wogan@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: 06 March 2023 10:23

To: Meabhann Crowe

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023029

You don't often get email from hugh.wogan@housing.gov.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Dear Meabhann,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 06/03/2023 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 06/03/2023 under EIA Portal ID number 2023029 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2023029
Competent Authority: Westmeath County Council
Applicant Name: Umma More Limited

Location: The townlands of Ballynafearagh, Raheen, Baskin High,
Baskin Low, Lissanode, Umma Beg or Moneynamanagh,
Umma More.

Description: Up to 9 no. wind turbines (max blade tip height 185 metres);
underground cabling; mast; upgrades to existing roads; provision

of access roads; temporary construction compound; spoil

mangement; site drainage; tree felling; and all associated works.

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 06/03/2023

Regards

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
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